

2-3 inches of new snow along with strong S-SW winds have loaded many leeward slopes making human triggered avalanches possible. With more snow and wind on the way we can expect the probability of human tirggered avalanches to increase. Photo: Beau Fredland

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 14, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Mar 15, 2010</u> Cooke City, 2010-03-13